














Употребление Passive Voice
⚫Когда факт или предмет действия 

представляет больший интерес, чем само 
действующее лицо.

My window was broken yesterday.
 Моё окно было вчера разбито. 
(Для меня важнее, что окно было разбито, 
чем то, кто его разбил.)



⚫Когда действующее лицо неизвестно или 
по каким-либо причинам считается 
ненужным его упоминать.

My case was stolen. 
Мой чемодан украли. 
(Главное — факт кражи. Кто украл — 
неизвестно.)



⚫  В конструкциях с формальным подлежащим it, 
когда глаголы в страдательном залоге обозначают 
умственное или физическое восприятие, 
предложение, приказ, решение и т. д. (с такими 
глаголами, как to say — говорить, to announce 
— объявить, to explain — объяснять, to think 
— думать, to know — знать, to believe — верить, 
to demand — требовать, to decide — решать, to 
agree — соглашаться и др.). За этой конструкцией 
следует придаточное предложение с союзом that.

It is said that she turned the job down. 
Говорят, что она отказалась от работы.











Отрицательная форма страдательного залога
 Indefinite Continuous Perfect

Present I am not asked
We (You, They) are not 
asked
He (She, It) is not asked

I am not being asked
We (You, They) are not 
being asked
He (She, It) is not being 
asked

I (We, You, They) have not 
been asked
He (She, It) has not been 
asked

Past I (He, She, It) was not asked
We (You, They) were not 
asked

I (He, She, It) was not 
being asked
We (You, They) were not 
being asked

I (We, You, They, He, She, 
It) had not been asked

Future I (We) shall not be asked
You (They, He, She, It) will 
not be asked

--- I (We) shall not have been 
asked
You (They, He, She, It) will 
not have been asked

Future 
in the 
Past

I (We) should not be asked
You (They, He, She, It) 
would not be asked

--- I (We) should not have 
been asked
You (They, He, She, It) 
would not have been asked



Вопросительная форма страдательного залога 
 Indefinite Continuous Perfect
Present Am I asked?

Are we (you, they) asked?
Is he (she, it) asked?

Am I being asked?
Are we (you, they) being 
asked?
Is he (she, it) being 
asked?

Have I (we, you, they) 
been asked?
Has he (she, it) been 
asked?

Past Was I (he, she, it) asked?
Were we (you, they) 
asked?

Was I (he, she, it) being 
asked?
Were we (you, they) being 
asked?

Had I (we, you, they, he, 
she, it) been asked?

Future Shall I (we) be asked?
Will you (they, he, she, it) 
be asked?

--- Shall I (we) have been 
asked?
Will you (they, he, she, it) 
have been asked?

Future 
in the 
Past

--- --- ---



Вопросительно-отрицательная форма страдательного залога

 Indefinite Continuous Perfect
Present Am I not asked?

Are we (you, they) not 
asked?
Is he (she, it) not asked?

Am I not being 
asked?;       
Are we (you, they) not 
being asked?
Is he (she, it) not being 
asked?

Have I (we, you, they) not 
been asked?
Has he (she, it) not been 
asked?

Past Was I (he, she, it) not 
asked?
Were we (you, they) not 
asked?

Was I (he, she, it) not 
being asked?
Were we (you, they) not 
being asked?

Had I (we, you, they, he, 
she, it) not been asked?

Future Shall I (we) not be 
asked?
Will you (they, he, she, it) 
not be asked?

--- Shall I (we) not have 
been asked?
Will you (they, he, she, it) 
not have been asked?

Future 
in the 
Past

--- --- ---



Утвердительная форма
⚫ The text is written. (Present Indefinite Passive)

Текст написан.

I am sent to Moscow.(Present Indefinite Passive)
Меня посылают в Москву.

The boy was taken to the Zoo.(Past Indefinite Passive)
Мальчика повели в зоопарк.

This book was being translated by two students.(Past Continuous Passive)
Эта книга переводилась двумя студентами.

I have been invited to the theatre.(Present Perfect Passive)
Меня пригласили в театр, 

The work will have been finished by Sunday.(Future Perfect Passive) 
Работа будет закончена к воскресенью.



Отрицательная форма
⚫ I am not sent to Moscow. (Present Indefinite Passive)

Меня не посылают в Москву. 

The book was not being translated. (Past Continuous Passive)
Книга не переводилась. 

The students were not shown a new text-book.(Past Indefinite 
Passive)
Студентам не показали новый учебник. 

I have not been invited to the thearte.(Present Perfect Passive)
Меня не пригласили в театр. 

The work will not have been finished by Sunday. (Future 
Perfect Passive)
Работа не будет закончена к воскресенью.



Вопросительная форма
⚫ Is the text written? (Present Indefinite Passive)

Текст написан?

Am I sent to Moscow? (Present Indefinite Passive)
Меня посылают в Москву?

Was the boy taken to the Zoo? (Past Indefinite Passive)
Мальчика повели в зоопарк?

Were the students shown a new text-book? (Past Indefinite Passive)
Студентам показали новый учебник?

Have you been invited to the theatre? (Present Perfect Passive)
Тебя пригласили в театр?

Had the text been written by Sunday? (Past Perfect Passive)
Текст был написан к воскресенью?

Shall I have been invited there? (Future Perfect Passive)
Я буду приглашён туда?




